

1056-1.

Ottawa, February 29th, 1932.

Sir:-

In reply to your letter of the 17th instant, I beg to say that the Department will allow a grant of \$25.00 to provide prizes for an Indian exhibit at your forthcoming exhibition in September, 1932. I regret that, on account of the decreased appropriation which will be at the disposal of the Department for expenditure during the next fiscal year, it makes it necessary to reduce the amount allowed in previous years.

Your obedient servant,

A.F. MacKenzie,
Secretary.

C.L. Sypher, Esq.,
Secretary,
Fredericton Exhibition,
Fredericton, N.B.